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From: Hannah Barker
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Good morning,
Please place the attached emails in Docket No. 20200000.

Hannah E. Barker

Executive Assistant to Chairman Clark
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Bivd.

Tallahassee, FL 32399

(850) 413-6004
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From: dorothyk487@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Kamm <dorothyk487
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:33 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more uncertainty by making changes to solar
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country, and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry
employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities across the
United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get worse.

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy, and
choose how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
more tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Dorothy Kamm
Port Saint Lucie, FL 34986
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From: bfield222 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Bonnie Field <bfield222
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
Bonnie Field
Leesburg, FL 34748
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From: skaineg@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Susan Kaineg
<skaineg@everyactioncustom.com>

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
more tools — not less —in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Susan Kaineg
13030 Poinsettia Ave Seminole, FL 33776-4321
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From: vmecallum14@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Virginia McCallum <vmccallum14
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:32 AM

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

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take contro! of their own energy, and
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

Sincerely, -
Virginia McCallum
7602 Partridge Street Cir Bradenton, FL 34202-4028
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From: cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Carol Brittain
<cgbrittain@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:33 AM

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
Carol Brittain
3024 Shamrock St S Tallahassee, FL 32309-3323
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From: Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Linda Bloomfield
<Bloomerl@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:32 PM

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
Linda Bloomfield
2802 N 46th Ave Apt B622 Hollywood, FL 33021-8901
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From: mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Margaret Jean Cannon
<mjcannon@everyactioncustom.com>

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
rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets. This not just your future but ours as well.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the 4th most electricity from solar panels in the country and employed
over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was the fastest-growing job in the country, and our
industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could put half, 125,000, of these jobs at risk in communities
across the United States. Florida has already lost 22% of its workforce due to economic uncertainty, and this could get
worse. :

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy and
choose how they power their lives. Less gas as well as we don't need pipelines we need solar panels.

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
Margaret Jean Cannon
548 B Beach Rd Sarasota, FL 34242-1973
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From: esewoll@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Ellen Woll
<esewoll@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:31 PM

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
Ellen Woll
1361 Forestedge Blvd Oldsmar, FL 34677-5119
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From: wducharm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William DuCharme
<wducharm@everyactioncustom.com>
" Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:30 PM
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
William DuCharme ‘
117 Van Fleet Ct Auburndale, FL 33823-2019
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From: cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Rebecca Cohen
<cohenboca@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Rebecca Cohen
1033 Grand Isle Ter Palm Beach Gardens, FL 33418-4582
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From: gbowling9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenda Bowling <gbowling9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:31 AM

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
Glenda Bowling
1155 Eden Dr Saint Cloud, FL 34771-8674
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From: pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Burkett
<pdburkett@everyactioncustom.com>

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
choose how they power their lives. ’

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
Patricia Burkett
1821 Carlton St Longwood, FL 32750-6718
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From: donaldclee52@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Donald Lee <donaldclee52
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
Donald Lee
315 W George Ave Maitland, FL 32751-5536
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From: Thomas Cleary <Thomas.Cleary.109380919@p2a.co>
Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 1:46 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Chairman Gary F. Clark,

Time and time again, Florida’s voters have made their support for policies meant to encourage the spread of
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 17, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
customers.

Florida is in the middle of a public health and economic crisis. Undermining the rights of solar customers to
receive full compensation for the power they produce will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.
Now is not the time to create more uncertainty by changing the fundamental economic landscape of the solar
industry.

Before COVID-19, the Sunshine state produced the fourth most electricity from solar panels in the country, led
the country in new solar jobs, and employed over 12,000 people. Before this crisis began, “solar installer” was
the fastest growing job in the country, and our industry employed 250,000 people. The COVID-19 crisis could
threaten up to 125,000 of these jobs across the United States. Florida is struggling with an above 10%
unemployment rate since May and the economic hardship could get worse if you end retail-rate net metering.

People and businesses across the state rely on commonsense solar policies to take control of their own energy.
Solar benefits Floridians’ safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less — in order to weather all the
storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, homeowners, and our environment from additional uncertainty
by preserving retail compensation for net metering here in Florida.

Thank you,
Thomas Cleary
3109 W Arch St
Tampa, FL 33607
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From: Richard Franco <Richard.Franco.359987441@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:57 PM

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
Solar benefits Floridians® safety too. Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid.
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
Richard Franco
760 Sextant Dr
Sanibel, FL 33957
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From: Lisha Daigle <Lisha.Daigle.203134836@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 8:23 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘Amendment 4’, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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
As we progress through hurricane season, Floridians need more tools — not less —in order to weather all the
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

Lisha Daigle

5598 Wellesley Park Dr
Boca Raton, FL 33433
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From: bill@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of William Fibiger
<bill@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:37 PM

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
William Fibiger
44 Oak Tree Dr New Smyrna Beach, FL 32169-4311



Antonia Hover

From: sa127 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steve Aldrich <sa127
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:38 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

| am reaching out to you to address the Solar power, and the amount we receive back from the utilities. It is imperative
that net metering is not ended. Solar panels on roofs of buildings and home is the most efficient use of solar panel. it
does not require large fields of solar panels (where trees must be removed), and instead utilizes the space that is
otherwise unused. Allowing residents and building owners to re-coup the cost of solar is also important, as it would
otherwise be cost prohibitive to install solar.

This is not about the utilities making more money, this is about the Enviroment.

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
Steve Aldrich
Gotha, FL 34734
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From: yurshortness@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Xymena Partelow
' <yurshortness@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:38 PM

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
Xymena Partelow
120 Charles St Edgewater, FL 32141-7308
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From: jodan16@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Joanne Kennedy <jodan16
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:23 PM

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

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. Floridians need more tools — not less —in
order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Joanne Kennedy
16 Dover Falls Rd Ormond Beach, FL 32174-8282
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From: prilapuente9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Priscila Lapuente <prilapuente9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:37 PM

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
choase how they power their lives.

Solar panels and batteries contribute to the resilience of the electric grid. As we enter hurricane season, Floridians need
mare tools — not less — in order to weather all the storms that are coming our way.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners from additional uncertainty by preserving net metering
here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Priscila Lapuente
2167 Lake Debra Dr Apt 716 Orlando, FL 32835-6368
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From: janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jan Hartman
<janmhartman@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:37 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

In our previous home, my husband and | had solar installed, at our own expense. That is NOT a complaint! We wanted
to solar!!! We took ourselves off the grid and added to it. Seems like a win/win for alll! But why would the Commission
want to reduce the net metering? it's the only fair way for homeowners to feel that we are addressing one problem that
is plaguing our planet. Instead, taking away net metering would only increase profits to the utility companies. And
that...is just not right. This ability to 'take a load off’ our energy consumption, is what we feel in our hearts is the RIGHT
thing to do.

PLEASE, do not penalize us. There is plenty of energy to go around. And quite frankly, | don't think that we would have
even had a credit on our account at the end of the year. So, the energy company used our produced energy all year.
And then, if we had any credits built up, our pay back was, what, 5% of what we would have been charged.

This should be an incentivized program!!
And then there is this:

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
Jan Hartman
Safety Harbor, FL 34695
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From: glennm@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Glenn Maltais
<glennm@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 6:37 PM

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
Glenn Maltais
1604 Gulif Beach Blvd Tarpon Springs, FL 34689-2218
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From: naretteran@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Naret Teran
<naretteran@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 7:32 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,
Greetings Commissioners,

People and businesses across the state rely on common sense solar policies to take control of their own energy future
and choose how they power their lives with an abundant source of renewable energy.

Solar tech has allowed for good return on investment but battery tech is still not there yet. The idea that monopolies will
treat their customers poorly is not new but you have the power to see that fairness is afforded. We the people that have
gone solar or will go solar know that net metering is fair, logical, and when looked at objectively, mutually beneficial.
The power transmission system can be stranded by long distances but generating power on your own roof or your
neighbor's roof just makes sense. As they say, all things in moderation. If we lived this motto we can make the world a
better place.

Please defend solar workers, business owners, and homeowners, and all those looking to go solar from uncertainty by
preserving net metering here in Florida.

Sincerely,
Naret Teran
921 Dartmouth St Orlando, FL 32804-5723
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From: veeckels@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Vicki Eckels
<veeckels@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:36 PM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: ‘Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Fair is fair. | produce more power from solar during the day than | can use, it goes on the grid because I'm connected,
FP&L sells my excess to a neighbor for a profit and | get couple cents back on top of paying FP&L a base rate of almost
$10 a month for that privilege. To do away with net-metering is petty and unfair.

| applaud FP&L for installing big solar farms. But there are transmission power losses in the distribution of that power.
There is very little loss when power goes from my house to a neighbor. This is a good thing.

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

Please be fair to all participants in the production of solar power.
Sincerely,

Vicki Eckels
917 SE 14th St Fort Lauderdale, FL 33316-6001
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From: dadabe12@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Warlick <dadabe12
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

Florida is the perfect state for solar. The middle of a public health and economic crisis is not the time to create more
uncertainty by making changes to solar rights that will hurt jobs and take money out of people’s pockets.

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
Nancy Warlick
1221 Falcon Dr Orlando, FL 32803-2208
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From: chelem_2000@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Dorothy Andrews <chelem_2000
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
Dorothy Andrews
2281 Savannah Blvd Titusville, FL 32780-7747
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From: maialynda@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Lynda Leibowitz
<maialynda@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:35 PM

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
Lynda Leibowitz
2227 Turnbull Bay Rd New Smyrna Beach, FL 32168-5972
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From: marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Marc Hurst
<marc.hurst@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 11:35 AM

To: Office of Chairman Clark

Subject: Protect our solar rights! Docket: 2020-0000

Dear Commissioner Gary F. Clark,

| am a homeowner in the Winter Haven area. I've very successfully operated my 10kW rooftop photovoltaic system for
several years.

A tremendous number of homes in Florida also could employ roof top systems, for the benefit of our environment and
for their personal economic benefit, too.

Through NET METERING please help me retain my economic benefit. And likewise continue to provide incentive for
other homeowners, like me, to go solar, and benefit our environment, too.

Thank You Sincerely,
Marc V. Hurst

4432 Burlington Dr.
Winter Haven, FL 33880

Sincerely,
Marc Hurst
4432 Burlington Dr Winter Haven, FL 33880-1106
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From: amy388@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Amy Cobb <amy388
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:34 PM

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
Amy Cobb
6724 Knightsbridge Dr New Port Richey, FL 34653-5928
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From: meccannics1@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Steven McCann <mccannics1
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
Steven McCann
1304 Azalea Dr Eastpoint, FL 32328-2328
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From: sternsl@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Stern
<sternsl@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Sharon Stern
9854 Indian Key Trl Seminole, FL 33776-1073
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From: jadepisut@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jade Pisut
<jadepisut@everyactioncustom.com>

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
Jade Pisut
3321 SW 15th Ct Fort Lauderdale, FL 33312-3636
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From: ERIC HUSKEY <ERIC.HUSKEY.275549053@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 5:48 PM

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

ERIC HUSKEY

701 Heron Dr

Delray Beach, FL 33444
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From: jeanne brown <jeanne.brown.153219351@p2a.co>
Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 4:14 PM

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

jeanne brown
1701 Pinehurst Rd

Dunedin, FL 34698
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From: Robert Trautman <Robert.Trautman.153291153@p2a.co>

Sent: Friday, September 11, 2020 3:12 PM

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
rooftop solar clear. In 2016 voters rejected the utility-driven “Amendment 1”, which would have prohibited the
subsidization of solar energy, and approved ‘ Amendment 4°, which provided tax exemptions for rooftop solar
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

Robert Trautman
204 Crew Ct
Sarasota, FL 34243





